
 

 

   Queries & Answers 
DATED: 09-12-2017 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
(RFP) 

ERP Implementation in Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) 
Limited (CPPA-G) 

All prospective bidders, 

 
The purposes of these Queries & Answers to REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) No. ERP-06/11-2017 For ERP Implementation Phase 2 
in Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited (CPPA-G), provide answers to questions submitted by prospective bidders. 

 
1. The questions submitted by prospective bidders are hereby answered as follows; 

 

S. 
No

. 

Question Answer 

1 From how many sources the data is to be pulled? Such as 
1. Ministry 
2. Power Producer(s) <- How many power producers 
3. DISCO(s)  <-How many DISCO(s)  
4. NPCC 
5. NTDC 
6. NEPRA 
7. Others <-How many other agencies to be assumed under the 

scope? 

An interactive and secure HTTPS based web portal is required 
to disseminate and receive the data and information within 
CPPA-G departments and external stakeholders like Ministry, 
Power Producers, DISCOs, NPCC, NTDC, and NEPRA etc. 
There are 10 DISCOs and 100+ IPPs. 

2 What data formats are supported by corresponding systems 
from external agencies, named above for information 
extraction? 

Examples are mentioned in clause 6.2.3 of RFP. However the 
SOP document as mentioned in RFP provides some formats 
for understanding. Please refer to SOP document. 

3 What data formats are expected to be supported by Web Portal 
for providing data to external agencies, such as CPPA-G? 

Examples are mentioned in clause 6.2.3 of RFP. However the 
SOP document as mentioned in RFP provides some formats 
for understanding. Please refer to SOP document. 

4 What are the prevailing formats of CPPA-G for evaluation 
purposes under scope? 

Bidder requested for the detailed meeting for the same. 



 

5 At what frequency rate, the data is required to be synchronized 
(i.e. pulled & pushed)? 

Data needs to be pushed/pulled periodically or as per 
requirement of business process. 

6 What method of integration & format(s) are supported by 
Metering System of NTDC for CDP wise Meter Reading data? 

Standard supportive formats of ERP systems such as .csv, .xlx 
etc. However server to server communication is required where 
applicable. 

7 What is/are the process of generating MANUAL reports (i.e. to 
be automated)? 

As per RFP, 50 customized reports are required. 

8 What is the data volume for consideration of conversation into 
digital form from hard copy? 

Most of the data is in the soft form, however if there is any 
requirement of Data Conversion during the course of project it 
will be required as per the relevant clause of RFP 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT 

 

End of Queries & Answers 


